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March 29, 1957

Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

ATTN: 'Mr. Lyall Johnson
Chief Licensing Branch
Division of Civilian Application

Dear Sir:

Under date of February 18, you provided u with Revision
No. I to our License No. C-240 covering approval to receive possession
of and title to two thousand pounds of raw source material and twenty-two
pounds of refined source material.. We now find a need for an additional
twenty-two hundred pounds of refined source material and would like to

i

have our license further revised to give us permission to hold title to
this extra material (2200 pounds) or a total of 4200 pounds of raw source
material.

We appreciate your consideration of this license request.

Very sincerely yours,
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G. A. Webb
DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING
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